Grove, Narberth

SN094130                                                                 Narberth

Henry Poyer, a rich tanner of Canaston, purchased The Grove from Richard Hitching

In1670. It was assessed at four hearths. It remained in the family for several generations until Anne Poyer, the ultimate heiress, died in 1808 leaving it to her husband, William Callan of Merrixton. Empty 1811 (Fenton). Later, the heiress to the Callans brought it to her husband J.L.G.P.Lewis of Henllan who was also her first cousin.

(Contents Sale Viewing  21st October 2005)   Has the property been sold?

The first part of the drive, with mostly beech on each side, ends in a level area in front (ie north) of the row of buildings which have been fairly recently converted into housing. The first (two?) has been given a first floor and a “modern” look: the family may have been living there. Three holiday cottages follow.

Opposite the first house the drive jinks to the right and passes between tall cylindrical iron piers with a large wrought iron gate hung on the right hand one.

The drive soon loops to the right before resuming its same direction. Various trees on either side mostly beech and conifers with a well-grown Quercus ilex soon on the right.

The mansion, partly obscured by the trees, can now be seen 100m ahead.

The mansion can also be seen more completely from the west end of the above area viewing it over a low wall. there is a clear rectangle from here down a slope to the house, allowing this view, with a raised bank on each side (on the right separating this rectangle from the drive. Two or three wide steps descend from the west end of the above area on to the drive.

One “sees” a large mansion with three rows of five windows. Impressive and romantic.

As the visitor approaches the house he realises that it is not as big as first thought, The windows are small and close together. The building is not very deep. The north face has three gables with a porch extending from the central one which leads into a rather grand hall with two flight staircase at the rear.

The whole is surrounded by long grass, brambles, sycamores etc.

It was not possible to penetrate much of this and actual walls could not be determined from a distance. There are raised structures to the south side and there may have been a kitchen garden here.
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